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Dear Sir,

 THE REINFORCED CONCRETE & MONIER PIPE CONSTRUCTION Co. Propy. Lid.

REGISTERED OFFice: COLLINS HOUSE, 360-366 COLLINS STREET

FACTORY: BURNLEY STREET. RICHMOND

J. GIBSON, MANAGING DIRECTOR

P. T. FAIRWAY, C.E., SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER ..%/éawéne, IO‘th. mrch’1925’
TELEPHONE 1212
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Building Surveyor, R
City of Melbourne, \\//
Town Hall,
MELBOURNE .,

re Tempie Court

We are desirous of placing for insulation

Terra Cotta Blocks on flat roof as discussed with Mr. Kemp.

The additional loading due to these 3" Terra Cotta Blocks would be

_,16% lbs. per sg. ft. As a matter of fact, the roof has been

designed and executed exactly similar to the floors below, viz.
for 84 1bs. added loading. Taking the regulation loading of
70 1bs. per sq. ft. plus 16% 1lbs. for Terra Cotta Blocks, brings
the total to 86% 1lbs., an excess only of 2% 1lbs. per sg. ft.
We would suggest that you might consider that the
placing and grouting in of these Terra Cotfa Blocks would assist
in strengthening the floor sufficiently to provide for the very ﬁiﬁ<
small excess as above,
The columns of the top storey are considerably in excess

of what is actually required for the loading, and the increase of

load on the columns below the topstérey might, we suggest, be

considered negligible.




The factﬁétated above in regard to loading and design

can be verified from computations already submitted to you and

also from an inspection of the Building.

It would be of great assistance to us if you could manage
to deal with this matter at your early convenience, and we shall be
pleased to assist by calling on you or any of your officers to

facilitate the matter.
Yours faithfully.

% MONIER PIPE
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TEL. CENT NO.3029 _ PRIVATE TEL.

TELEGRAPHIC ADDRESS ' M.R.BARLOW =~ CANT. 1030

'BALBUS" MELBOURNE F.G.B.HAWKINS-U 45389

MARCUS.R.BARLOW ARV.I.A: MTILA:
F. C.B. HAWKINS. A.R.I.LB.A. (LOND)

(iﬁybﬁ:ZGama:%R7(EﬁZhsf%f
(JAG%ZO&Y?MJ /// 4th February, 1925.

The Building Surveyor,

ekl

Town Hall‘ : ,i ..'_._‘I ;-:.., -Jd.‘ . 3 . . .1?‘ * ,. 1 :_ ,
MELBOURNE, W UILDING SUR vy
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Dear Sir, Re Temple Coéu¥rt

We have a number of pipes coming down the face of wall a2t end
of Mitre Place, We have been able to take all pipes with exception

of 2, 4" cast iron pipes inside building line and with these we are

having great difficulty,

As this is a dead end where it is unlikely that any carts will ever

be, we ask permission for these pipes to be placed on face of wall,

We enclose small sketch of position and show pipes in red,

re Roof,

We have been asked to insulate roof with 3" Terra-cotta laid én

f
flat covered with'Ruberoid', We also wish your permission for this,

Yours faithfully,
BARLOW & HAWKINS,

A/
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: City Engineer’s Olffice,
4 ' Town Hall,

A
Melbourne,.... // /f %‘ 1920
Memo. 44 1, .
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